earlhamcityhall@mchsi.com

From: Jason VanAusdall <jvanausdall@v-k.net>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 2:00 PM
To: earlhamcityhall@mchsi.com

Subject: RE: 235:5End- dented
Attachments: deniedﬁy

| spoke to the “contractor’
He is not a licensed plumber.
Just a good guy, and is glad not to do the project..

ason VanAusdall
CBO

VEENSTRA
& KIMM INC.

West Des Moines, lowa 50266
515-225-8000 (o}

515-850 — 2964 (d)

515-270 - 2449 {m)

From: earthamcityhall@mchsi.com <earthamcityhall@mchsi.com>
Sent: Monday, Aprit 25, 2022 10:58 AM

To: Jason VanAusdall <jvanausdall@v-k.net>

Subject: 235 SE nd

Okay, told you I'm kind of wonky here. THIS is the guy that said he talked to you and was told to come in and get trade
permit.

Mary Sue



earlhamcityhall@mchsi.com

From: Jason VanAusdall <jvanausdall@v-k.net>
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 1:.36 PM
To: Fifﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁ?hi[!@mchsi.com

e 5

Here are the inspection notes taken from 3-21-22 @ 1PM /Wzé

George Montross —
515-238-2963

Subject: RE: 235 NE 2nd Street .
f1H5-9-A>

Check on progress for everything.

Deck steps are not completed.

He will be installing a new water line, | informed him of permit requirements.
I\

Stop into see Mary Sue @ city hall after

Inspector Notes:

Gave the homeowner a handout to build stairs

Basement outlet to service furnace still had extension cord wired to power it

Instructed the homeowner the outlet needed fixed and the deck needed completed before we came back out
Done

AH

Jason VanAusdall
CBO
= &. & KIMM INC.

3000 Westown Parkway

West Des Moines, lowa 50266
515-225-8000 {o}

515-850 — 2964 {d)

515-270 - 2449 {m)

From: earthamcityhail@mchsi.com <earlhamcityhall@mchsi.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 1:29 PM

To: Jason VanAusdall <jvanausdali@v-k.net>

Subject: 235 NE 2nd Street

Hi jason,

Another problem child! Have you guys been in Mr. Montross's house lately. Police Chief said the owner claims the
building inspector was just in there a couple of weeks ago and inspected the furnace, joists, and porch. Does that ring

true to you?

Thanks. Mary Sue




